Dated, Agertala

# Meeting Minutes of the State Level Executive Committee (SLEC) under DAY-NULM, TULM.

Date & Time : 13th January, 2023; 5:00pm

: Office Chamber of the Secretary UDD, Civil Secretariat. nue

: Sri. Abhishek Singh ,Chairperson ,SLEC (Secretary ,UDD,Govt. of Tripura) Chaired by

List of participants is enclosed in Annexure "A".

At the beginning, with the permission of the Chairperson , SLEC , the Member Convener ,SLEC welcomed all the participants & briefed issues /agendas to the members of the committee. After detailed discussion on the issues, the following decisions were taken in the meeting:

> The overall progress of SHG formation and coverage of unfolded families in SHG network should be reviewed with proper target allocation based on the data of urban poor families as per scheme guidelines.

(Action by SMM, SM&ID)

> It has been proposed that Coaching Centre, housekeeping service, Catering Service, Canteen Service in Hospitals/ offices etc in urban areas may be introduced through ALF for their better livelihood generation.

(Action by CMM- SM &ID/LC)

> Self Help Groups may be trained in Renewable Energy sources like Solar Panel repair, maintenance and assembling etc. SHGs will be properly trained in segregation of dry and wet garbage during door to door garbage collection and it may be used for vermicompost manufacturing and marketing in all the possible urban cities.

(Action by SMM, SM&ID)

> Operational Shelter Houses may be utilized for the hospital patient attendant, farmers, passengers( came from far location by train / buses etc.) including homeless persons. Proper security, required amenities & facilities should be provided to the sheltered person . In this regard effective IEC will be initiated & executed across Tripura.In this regard letter may be circulated to all the concerned Department for information of the services across 20 ULBs.

## (Action by SMM-SUH & IEC)

> A mentally disabled lady residing in Women Shelter House , Agartala is to be immediately shifted to a Special care facility for better treatment and accommodation. In this regard, organization / NGO may be selected.

## (Action by SMM-SM&ID)

> It is mandatory to install Biometric Attendance system and CC TV Camera in all the Training Centre running by Skill Training Providers under EST&P component of Dav-NULM scheme. Assessment should be conducted by 3rd party before releasing the final payment.

## (Action by SMM, S & L)

> Iob Roles / Trades on skill training should be selected on the local needs & market demand of the State. Proper branding of Hawaie Chappal made by trained SHGs women to be introduced. Convergence with TRPC to initiate the Rubber Sheet ( as raw material for making Hawaie Chappal) production may be explored . And good

H1211/23

quality of Hawaie Chappal strips has to be purchased from vendors/suppliers . Marketing opportunities with Social Welfare , Tribal Welfare and other Govt. organization will be explored.

#### (Action by SMM-S & L)

▶ @Rs. 3,000/per month to be provided as Conveyance allowance/ Travelling Allowance to each Community Organizer engaged under TULM.

#### (Action by SMM- FI&ME)

> Staffs recruited for the service of TULM may be inducted Exposure Visit in other State where Good Initiative or good Livelihoods projects are implemented and executed successfully under DAY-NULM or any convergence programme.

(Action by SMM- FI&ME)

The meeting ended with thanks to all.

Sd/-(Abhishek Singh, IAS) Chairperson ,State Level Executive Committee (Secretary, UDD, Govt. of Tripura)

#### To:

- 1) Secretary, Finance, for kind information.
- 2) Director, UDD, for kind information.
- 3) Commissioner, Agartala MC, for kind information.
- 4) Director, Institutional Finance, for kind information.
- 5) CEO, TRLM, for kind information.
- 6) Director, SW & SE , for kind information.
- 7) Director, Food & Civil Services, for kind information.
- 8) Director, Social Justice & Empowerment, for kind information.
- 9) Addl. MD, TULM, for kind information.
- 10) CEO, Dharmanagar MC, for kind information.
- 11) SLBC Convener, for kind information.

### Copy to:

- PS to the Secretary , UDD for the kind information of Secretary ,UDD , Govt. of Tripura.
- 2. SMMU, TULM, for information

3. CMMU, TULM, for information.

(Prasada Rao Vaddarapu, IFS) Member- Convener, SLEC (Mission Director, TULM)